Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:59 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Seeking instructions to reject - AIG REF: TP / 9933795160SG [Accident between SKE

6865A & SMA 807E [AIG] on 30/11/2019]

Dear Ms. Saliha,
We refer to the above matter.

Based on all documents at hand and video footage, we noted that Insured was overtaking third party vehicle but third
party whom had hazard lights on, suddenly turned right and collided into our Insured vehicle.

We append below our Insured’s statement for your easy reference:
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Brief Details.

On 30/11/2019 at about 1pm, | was driving my Grab silver Kia Carens rental car, SMABOTE, at the open
carpark of Tan Quee Lan Street towards Bugis Junction, ferrying one male passenger seated at the rear
passenger seat, when | saw one red Lexus car, SKE6865A, in-front of my car, turning on its hazard lights
and presumably finding a parking space. The said red Lexus car slowed down in-front of my car, so |
overtake the car from the right. While my car was right beside the red Lexus car, the driver of the red
Lexus car suddenly turned right and collided against the left side of my car.

Due to the collision, my car had dents and scratches at the two left side wheels and lower body.
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On the same day, | sought medical treatment in Mount N\r‘ﬂl"l'lla Hospital a_nd | was given ys N
left shoulder pain near the neck area. My male passenger did not complain of any pain, he paid his fare

and left quickly. The driver of the red Lexus car did not complain of any pain or injury. | have an in-car
camera which recorded the said incident.

We are of the view that liability is down against third party.
We seek your instructions to reject Third party’s claim based on the reasons above.

Your approval please.



Thank you.

“Wishing you a happy and a prosperous New Year!”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




